DSS Responses to Submitted Questions Regarding:
June 23, 2010 Solicitation: 

Deepwater Horizon Oil Spill Claims Technical Assistance
	Question
	Response

	I have a master’s level retired state employee that is interested in this work.  She worked for DHH OMH as a Mental Health Program manager through Oct of 2008.  Her two year retirement date is Oct 3 2010.  Since she worked for another state agency doing entirely different work, could I hire her?


	That would not be an ethical violation or conflict in this circumstance.


	How and where do you show costs such as production of a informational video, rental of space to conduct outreach meetings, commercial production, supplies and material handouts.  On page 20  under 2.02 it states that  the contractor is expected to provide materials and staffing to conduct initial marketing , promotion and seminars for the start-up of the contract and the implementation of each of the deliverables.  Does this mean that we can show these cost once the project starts and we can show that we have incurred initial cost for these item and then bill for the  costs once the program start.


	All production costs and others should be factored into the hourly rate proposed. 

"The proposer must take travel expenses, labor, per diem, overhead, account management, and any other costs related to this service into account in determining the hourly rates proposed."



	Given the short turnaround for a board resolution, would it be possible to submit the resolution by Friday, July 9th without disqualifying our application which would be submitted by Friday, July 2nd?
	As long as a current board resolution is provided before contract execution that will be acceptable in these circumstance. Please make a note in the proposal that it is to be provided by certain date.

	To what does the Performance Goals and Objectives section in the checklist refer? Is this a form?
	There is not a form. Section 4.0 and 4.1 in the Solicitation refers to providing a basic description of these. 

	Regarding the 100% time for each staff member, as an organization, We leverage the various expertise of staff members. As such, while we would commit more than 1 FTE on the project, it would be a compilation of key staff. Would this qualify within the scope of this RFP?
	Yes, just include the components of the total FTEs committed in the cost proposal.

	Is there a possibility of extending the deadline?
	Unfortunately, no.

	With regards to emergency procurement, as related to all activities to be executed under this program, can applicants identify subcontractors in the proposal and eliminate procurement?
	Not without permission from the State.

	Per the RFP guidelines, all “fully loaded” program costs regarding this opportunity are to be calculated into hourly salaries paid to program staff.  Thus, costs like marketing, mileage and overhead would be included in the hourly rate for each staff member.  Should we include a budget justification/narrative to accompany the budget chart to show how hourly rates were calculated?  Additionally, since cost projections are based on our estimates, if we for example budget $5500 of marketing expenses into the hourly rates and subsequently allocate less than anticipated, will hourly rates be reduced by DSS for the work completed?
	A budget justification is not necessary. Hourly rates would not be reduced.

	Can we apply to assist only those with business claims, not individual claims?
	Yes, you may apply to serve both or either.

	Does the assistance include drilling moratorium claims as well as fisheries and other business interruption claims related to the spill?
	Yes.

	We plan to sub contract for all the professional services (accounting, legal, etc.); is that allowable?
	Yes. See section 2.5 for considerations.

	What are the state’s office hours?


	7:30a – 5:00p Central Standard Time

	Where do I locate the specifics for DSS’s record retention schedule and the State Archive’s policy?
	http://www.dss.louisiana.gov/
1. click on “Office of the Secretary”

2. click on “Bureau of Policy, Planning and Evaluation”

3. click on “DSS Policy Management System”

4. click on “Policy Manual” on left toolbar

5. click on section 6, “Legal”

	We are a public body covered by the state’s disclosure laws.  Is there some exemption that goes beyond the typical maintenance of the confidentiality of the claimants and the documentation they provide?
	You should be covered by the state’s standard disclosure laws.

	In the financial requirements section of the "checklist" section, the RFP mentions that proposers should submit a copy of the previous twelve-month period's financial statements along with verbiage about
requesting a copy of an organization's most recent audit.  For businesses or organizations who do not regularly have their financial statements audited by a third-party, will a bank letter serve as an
indicator of financial stability for proposer(s) to satisfy the requirements of these two checkboxes?
	Industry standard documentation of financial stability will be acceptable in lieu of financial audit.

	Is a proposer required to address all goals and objectives outlined in section 1.2 of the solicitation within its proposal? For example, would DSS consider awarding a contract under this solicitation to a proposer that focuses solely on the provision of technical assistance, process
analysis services, and/or education and outreach services?
	Please address all goals and objectives as described in the solicitation. However, if you propose to focus on the provision of certain functions, make note of this and indicate those that are not a part of the proposal.

	Is this an interim contract until full RFPs are designed and processed?
	This is not an interim contract.

	Section 2.20 states that “The duration of this contract is expected to be for six months.”  How does the term of this contract relate to the full period perceived for the claims to be in process?  If this period exceeds six months, can the term be extended for an additional period? If so, for how long? 
	It is not anticipated at this time that the technical assistance contracts will be extended.

	Can a contractor hold multiple contracts?
	Yes, if there is geographic diversity in the locations of service sites.

	Are claims processing standards available for review? If not, is there an anticipated date for availability?
	Standards are not yet available for review. If and when they are available, they will be provided to contractor(s).

	Please clarify what relationship the contractor will have with the Third Party Administrator and with ESIS.
	The contractor(s) will, with the state’s assistance, work closely with the contracted Third Party Administrator to develop an understanding of the claims process and requirements, rules, and standards being used by adjustors and others. In addition, the contractor(s) will work with the Third Party Administrator to communicate issues and process information to the State.

	Would award of a contract under this solicitation exclude contractors from responding to any subsequent related RFPs?
	No.


